RE: Review and Respond to Drafted Strategic Planning Documents

Barbara Scott

Tue 10/26/2021 9:01 AM

To:Clinton Langreck <clinton.langreck@co.richland.wi.us>;

CcIngrid Glasbrenner <ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us>; Cheryl Dull <cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us>;

On the Chart on Page 2 of the first document — County Parks Commission is listed twice, Pine Valley is listed twice, |
question if Health and Human Services should be in the Standing committees not in other Subcommittees.

To answer the other Questions See answers in Red.

From: Clinton Langreck

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:36 PM

To: Department Heads <DepartmentHeads@co.richland.wi.us>; Jenifer Laue <jenifer.laue@wicourts.gov>; Jennifer Harper
<Jennifer.Harper@da.wi.gov>; 'Michael Windle' <michael@abtswaynelaw.com>; County Board
<CountyBoard@co.richland.wi.us>

Cc: Cheryl Dull <cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us>; Ingrid Glasbrenner <ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us>; Kerry Severson
<kerry.severson@co.richland.wi.us>; Melissa Luck <melissa.luck@co.richland.wi.us>; Steve Carrow
<steve.carrow@co.richland.wi.us>

Subject: Review and Respond to Drafted Strategic Planning Documents

Good afternoon Richland County Supervisors and Department Heads,
Upon request of the Richland County Strategic Planning Committee:
1. Please find and review the drafted, chapters (one and two) of the Richland County Strategic Plan. (attached)
2. Please submit a response from your department or committee (board or commission) to the following questions:

a. After reviewing the drafted chapters, what questions do you have with the language? Or, which sections
could use further explanation to frame context? Just noted as above

b. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, what concerns do you have with the drafted
language? | am deeply concerned that we are not truly running MIS Services in the most efficient way.
Departments continue to do thing separately and we are not being efficient with tax payer dollars. Until this
is evaluated and more centralized we will not see those savings. We also are not protecting the data and
interests of the county appropriately. We do not have the funds or staff time to do so and this is going to
become a larger problem in the future.

c. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, what recommended amendments, additions or
deletions would you offer to the chapter’s content? (do keep in mind that additional chapters are under
development) NA

d. In context of the services you help provide or oversee, do you see any conflicts with the drafted language
and your current operations? No, but | do not feel this will be enforced or followed and if we do not it has
no value.

e. Please add any additional comments that you think the Strategic Planning Committee should be aware of,
or consider.



3. Department heads are asked to respond on behalf of the department.

4. Department heads and committee (boards and commission) chairs are asked to please review, discuss and take
action (recommendations) at your next routine body meeting. Please forward all body action language for
consideration.

5. Itisrequested that all department heads and committees please review, consider and respond to this email by no

later than November 19t 2021.

Please respond with “reply” to this string, CC to: Ingrid Glasbrenner ingrid.glasbrenner@co.richland.wi.us; Cheryl Dull
cheryl.dull@co.richland.wi.us

Clinton Langreck
County Administrator

Richland County

181 W Seminary St.

Richland Center WI 53581

Phone 608-649-5960 | Fax 608-647-6611

Visit us on the web at http://co.richland.wi.us
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